Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 20, 2020 12:31 PM

To: ‘McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP)'
Cc: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: COVID19 Products

Thanks Kevin.

I'll follow up with him

From: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) [mailto:Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: April 20, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Cc: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: COVID19 Products

Hi Chelsea,

Hope all is well.

A stakeholder from the Black committee reached out on Friday and provided me with the following information.
He mentioned that he currently has access to 1000 ventilators in China.

He applied on the buyandsell.gc.ca 4 weeks ago but has not received any news.

Not sure if the department can reach out in either case.

Cheers,

Kevin

From: Doug Minter <doug@boombahnaturals.com>

Sent: April 19, 2020 15:29

To: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>

Cc: Doug Minter <doug@boombahnaturals.com>; Nelia DiBiase <nelia@boombahnaturals.com>
Subject: COVID19 Products

Greg/Kevin,

Kevin, Thanks so much for getting back to me so quickly! We did get contacted by Health Canada and have the
process to get our hand sanitizer approved and into Canada. We will keep you updated on that progress.

Attached are the documents and descriptions of other COVID19 products that we have available.
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Namely:

MASKS - 3 ply and KN95

SUITS

Ventilators (1000) Must make a quick buy on this!!!
Thermometers

COVID RAPID test kits!!!

vk wWNPRE

We would like to get in front of a procurement officer who can assist us in reviewing if there are any
needs for these items at the federal or provisional level.

Respectfully,

Doug Minter
doug@boombahnaturals.com
416-990-7921

356



